

U



E. I. DU PONT DE NEMOURS & COMPANY
INCORPORATED

P. O. Box 1217
PARKERSBURG, W. VA. 26101

CC: R. N. Taylor
W. A. Bower
Y. L. Power, M.D.

AR 226-1393

POLYMER PRODUCTS DEPARTMENT

December 18, 1981

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL

TO: R. D. INGALLS
WILMINGTON

FROM: J. F. DOUGHTY
WASHINGTON WORKS

[Handwritten signature: John F. Doughty]

TELECOPY TO:

R. D. INGALLS, M5625

FROM:

J. F. DOUGHTY - WASH. WORKS

(Pg. 1 of 1)

[Handwritten note: sent 12/18/81 3:20 pm]

QUESTIONS ON C-8 STATUS REPORT

Ref: C-8 (FC-143) Status Report, December 15, 1981.

Dr. Power communicated the information in the reference document to several of the females. Two of them had questions that we could not answer. We would like help in obtaining these answers.

The first person has a child with birth defects around the eye. She would like to know if the 3M studies found any malformations other than right in the eye. She is especially concerned about the eye lid. She would also like to be able to read the reports from the Du Pont animal studies herself.

The second person has a child with 0.4 ppm C-8 in its blood. She would like to know what is the safe blood level for her and the baby. She would also like to know if a baby's liver is more susceptible to damage by C-8 than that of an adult and what signs and symptoms she should be alert to. Lastly, she would like to know if the studies showed any other embryological effects.

JFD:mah

000180

EID079544

ALP002872